West Plainfield Fire Protection District _____________———
24901 County Road 95, Davis, California 95616 (530)756-0212
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
May 21, 2019 at 7:00 PM
To be held at West Plainfield Fire Department
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

Call the meeting to order
Review and Discussion of Bills
a. Approve Payment of Bills (Page 3]
Public comment
Lillard Hall
- a. Lillard Hall Public Business
b. Lillard Hall Manager Report (Page 2)
c. Lillard Hall Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
i.  Financial Analysis Report -
ii.  Landscaping / Fencing
5. Financials
a. Deposits (Page 3)
b. Financial Reports
6. New Business
a. Discussion/Action — Fire Commission Tour of Sacred Oaks (McMullen)
b. Discussion/Acton — New Hire Firefighter introduction/questions — appointment (Heins)
c. Discussion/Action — Flooding Hazard on County Road 31 and 96 (Beoshanz)
7. Old Business
a. Fire District Website Update (Heins)
b. Fire Station Structural Repair Update (Heins)
8. Chiefs Report
9. Assistant Chiefs Report
10. Volunteer Activities Report
11. Committee Reports
a. Standing Committees
i.  Benefits Committeec Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
ii.  Budget Committee Report (Hjerpe, Yeager)
iii.  Personnel Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
iv.  District Funding and Development Committee (Yeager, Beoshanz,)
b. Ad Hoc Committees
i.  THS Liaison Committee (McMullen, Guarino)
12. Training Liaison Report (Yeager) = -
13. Fire Prevention Liaison Report (McMullen) - -
14. Major Equipment Repair Liaison Report (Beoshanz)
15. Minutes )
a. Approval of March 19, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (Page 4-10)
16. Clerk’s Report -
17. Open Forum
18. Calendar '
a. The next regular scheduled Board meeting will be June 18, 2019 at 7:00 pm unless another date is
-agreed upon.

"l ol

Posted 5/17/19 @ by Sharon Grafton




West Plainfield Fire Protection District

May 21, 2019

Auditor-Controller
625 Court Street
Woodland, CA 95695

This letter is to inform you that the West Plainfield Fire Protection District’s Board of
Commissioners has approved for payment the bills listed below:

ATT

Curtis

Darold DeSigns
PG&E

Pisani’'s

Radio Guys

US Bank

Waste Management

West Coast Frame & Collision -

Winters Broadband
YCPARMIA

Total

* Not included in total

24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 e (530) 756-0212

$ 4470

2,467.26
1,981.89
437.59
594.14

- 74.00
1,451.20

160.01

4,995.84
140.00

—_—

. 1,01248

$ 13,250.11




May 21, 2019

Lillard Hall Report

. Deposit Income: $525.00 Dog Group
$600.00 Sanchez party

Total: $1,125.00

Deposit: $500.00 Pedroza party
$500.00 Mavin party
$500.00 Sanchez party
$500.00 Ramirez party

Total: $2,000.00

Expenses: $1,000.00 WPFD - salary for hall manager
$190.00 Blake's Heating and Air
$159.15 Waste Management
$500.00 Grajeda deposit refund
$521.65 Blake's Heating and Air
$500.00 Aguirre deposit refund

$80.00 Eva Patino, hall cleaning
$160.01 Waste Management

Total: $3,110.81

Balance: $24,968.60

Jo Yeager




DEPOSITS — May 21, 2019

Total deposit of $ 2,285.78

YCPARMIA — 3 Checks Reimbursement Temporary Disability — Delgadillo $ 2,285.78




West Plainfield Fire Protection District .
24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 e (530) 756-0212

Minutes — April 16, 2019
West Plainfield Fire Protection District Board of Commissioners

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:09 pm by President James McMullen. Present were:

Commissioners: James McMullen, Jim Yeager, Ed Beoshanz, Charles Hjerpe and Richard
Guarino ;

Staff: Assistant Chief Bill Heins, Clerk Sharon Grafton

Guests: President Volunteers Patrick Fish, Carolyn Pfanner, District Resident

County Road 97D and Darlene Comingore, Civil Engineer, Yolo County
Department of Public Works.

2. REVIEW DISCUSSION OF BILLS

a. Approve payment of bills.
Commissioner Beoshanz asked about Gonzalez Tire Bill and asked why it wasn't

presented out for bid. Commissioner Yeager stated that the amount to send out
to bid was $5,000. All other need not go to bid. Commissioner Beoshanz asked
to revisit that policy at the next meeting. :

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2nd:  Commissioner Yeager

To approve the bills in the amount of $ 7,041.64.

Passed: Unanimously

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

4. LILLARD HALL
: a. Lillard Hall Business
None

b. Lillard Hall Report
No comments.

C. Lillard hall Committee Report Ad Hoc
No meeting. No report
i. Financial Analysis Report
Nothing to report
i. - Landscaping/Fencing -
Volunteer President Patrick Fish stated that the list accumulated from the
volunteers was forwarded to the Committee and Chief Rita. He stated that
the list was also a wish list. The Commissioners asked if he could read off
the list for them. These were the items:
e Area with no grass should have concrete and tables
« Drought tolerant plants should be planted

10f7

—




e Build in a BBQ
¢ Horseshoe bit to be updated
¢ Brick oven

Commissioner Beoshanz stated that there is a bricked in BBQ pit that
could be cleared out and used. It is currently filled with dirt.

5. FINANCIALS

a.

Deposits :
Total deposits of $1,287.32.

Financial Reports
There were no questions.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2nd:  Commissioner Hjerpe

To approve the financial reports.

Passed: Unanimously

6. NEW BUSINESS

a.

Discussion/Action — Policy to limit time of Presenters.

President McMullen asked if there should be a time limit of presenters.
Commissioner Guarino stated that he thought it would be hard to set a policy
when there was no way to know how long the presentation would last. President
McMullen clarified for the Commissioners that this policy would only set a limit to
the time of the presentation and not set a timeline for the period for discussion or

question and answer.

Commissioner Guarino suggested that since there are few presenters, it should
not be set unless a problem is determined and that the Chair could always set an
appropriate limit. After much discussion it was agreed that a limit should be set.

Motion by: Commissioner Beoshanz
2nd:  Commissioner Yeager

To set a maximum limit of 10 min. for presentation only and the
person can request more time if needed.

Passed: Unanimously

Discussion/Action — Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety at roundabout on 98

and Russell Rd.

Ms. Carolyn Pfanner addressed the Board with concerns she had regarding the
proposed roundabout on Russell Road and County Road 98. Her main concern
is over the bike path. Ms. Pfanner asked the Board to re-evaluate their position
consider opposing only the Roundabout on County Road 98 and Russell Road
because of the regard to the safety of the bike riders and pedestrians. She
stated that this is the only intersection with a designated bike lane and it is used

20of7




by children.

Ms. Darlene Comingore, Civil Engineer, Yolo County Department of Public
Works, addressed the Board in response to Ms. Pfanners concerns. She stated
that through the County's research it was determined that the intersection would
either have a light or a roundabout due to the traffic concerns. The County had
determined that a roundabout made more sense for the intersection and they
saw no risk to cyclists nor pedestrians as there would be a crosswalk.

‘President McMullen clarified that the Board of Supervisors had already taken a
position on the roundabouts. Ms. Comingore stated that they had and the only
thing remaining was the environmental impact study which would encompass

safety concerns.

Motion by:  Commissioner Hjerpe
ond:  Commissioner Beoshanz

To officially oppose the roundabout for the intersection of County Road 98
and Russell Road.

President McMullen ask for a roll call.

Commissioner Hjerpe — Aye
Commissioner Yeager — Aye
Commissioner Beoshanz — Aye
Commissioner Guarino — Abstain
Commissioner McMullen — Abstain

Passed: by majority

It was agreed that Clerk Grafton would draft a letter to the Board of Supervisory
on behalf of the Fire District opposing the roundabout on County Road 98 and

Russel Road.

Discussion/Action — Volunteer Application

Assistant Chief Heins reviewed 4 applications received from out of District and
asked they be approved.

Application for Gena Bravo — She is an RN and would provide training as a nurse
educator for the District. She would only be duty shift which requires 8 hours a
month since she lives out of the district.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
ond:  Commissioner Beoshanz

To accept this new candidate from outside the district.

Passed: Unanimously

30f7




Application for Jack Dante — He is on the National Registry EMT cert, has F1&2,
Hazmat FRO and various other Hazmat individual skills certs. He wants to start
a career as a Firefighter. He would only be duty shift which requires 8 hours a
month since he lives out of the district.

Motion by:  Commissioner Guarino
ond:  Commissioner Yeager

To accept this new candidate from outside the district.

Passed: Unanimously
Application for Andrew Fulton — He is certified CPAT and anticipated EMT by
May 25%. He wants a career in the fire service. He would only be duty shift which

requires 8 hours a month since he lives out of the district.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
ond:  Commissioner Hjerpe

To accept this new candidate from outside the district.

Passed: Unanimously
Application for Justin Hall — He is a Seasonal Firefighter with Cal Fire and will
most likely be gone from April to November. Will bring experience to the
department. He would only be duty shift which requires 8 hours a month since

she lives out of the district.

Motion by:  Commissioner Guarino
2nd:  Commissioner Beoshanz

To accept this new candidate from outside the district.
Passed: Unanimously
Assistant Chief Heins reminded the Board that PPE’s would not be issued until

the training is completed and used ones will be used for training purposes. Cost
for new PPE’s run between $3,000 and $5,000. '

7 OLD BUSINESS

a.

Fire District Website Update
Assistant Chief Heins informed the Board there is nothing new. Still looking at

May for the website to go live.

Fire Station Door Repair Update

Assistant Chief Heins stated that this item should be renamed the Fire Station
Structural Repair Update. He informed the Board he had not be able to meet up
with the structural engineer but that the issues seem to have stabilized.

40f7




10.

1.

" CHIEF’S REPORT

Chief Rita was not in attendance. Assistant Chief Heins presented the report
e No news on Prop 172 monies. Will update at next meeting
e Mark Krummenacker financial reports should be completed next week.
e Yolo County Fire Chiefs decided not to sign the MOU wit the Yolo County Sherris
regarding fire investigators. They are instead working on getting more fire
personnel trained and available for county wide investigations.

ASSISTANT CHIEF REPORT
Assistant Chief Heins informed the Board of a few items.
o Responded to an Aircraft accident Saturday April 13t Pilot was ok and was
transported to the hospital. CHP provided air transport as they were in the area.
They were assisted by Davis Fire Department and UC Davis Fire Department.
Developing an “After Action Report” with teaching points. Volunteers worked
hard and did a good job.
« Injured employee went back to the doctor April 4" and was not released. It was
decided not to continue with his assignment for now. His next appointment is in
May. In the interim, they will be bringing in Michael Booth for a limited term. He
is a paramedic and he will start in two weeks. Once he is in place, Assistant
Chief Heins will go back to his normal hours.
« Working on wrapping up the Grant documentation for 4 additional grants
o AC Heins stated that some of the pagers that were repaired belonged to the
Commissioners but if they don’t want pagers there are other options. One is to
send it to your smart phone or get Pulse Point installed on their phone. The
other is to get a hand held scanner. The pagers to replace are over $500 where
the scanners are around $100. AC Heins asked the Commissioners what why
they would like notified.

By Consensus, it was agreed that AC Heins to bring in a hand held scanner at
the next meeting to how the Board so they can understand what it does in order
to make a decision. This will be sdded to next month’s agenda.

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES REPORT
President Fish thanked the Board for approving the 4 out of district applications. He
stated that with those added the Roster will be up to approximately 36.

The Volunteer Actives Reports were run by AC Heins, the Board posed' no questions.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
a. Standing Committees
i. Benefits Committee Report (Chair Hjerpe, Guarino)- No meeting, no report.
i. Budget Committee Report (Yeager, Chair Hjerpe) — There was one meeting
to determine if there was enough in budget to pay Assistant Chief Heins an
increase. Next meeting will be at the end of fiscal year.
i, Personnel Committee Report (Chair Hjerpe, Guarino) — No meeting, no
report.
iv. District Funding and Development Committee (Beoshanz, Chair Yeager)
Commissioner Yeager stated that this had been covered under the
Assistant Chief's Report but noted that the Committee will wrapping up the
grant paperwork.

5of7



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

b. Ad Hoc Committees
i. IHS/Sacred Oaks Commiittee (Chair McMullen, Guarino) - Commissioner
McMullen informed the Board that revisions were made to RFP and was
returned to IHS. Once they receive the bids, they have agreed to have the
Fire Department review and make comments.

TRAINING LIASION REPORT
Nothing new to report.

FIRE PREVENTION LIASION REPORT
Weed abatement letters have been mailed and a drive through the district will happen

shortly.

MAJOR EQUIPMENT LIASION REPORT
Nothing to report.

MINUTES

a. Approval of March 19, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes.
Minor correction needed in the spelling of Ms. Pfanner’s name.
Mo_ve to approve minutes with corrections.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2nd:  Commissioner Yeager

Passed: Unanimously

CLERKS’ REPORT

Ms. Grafton informed the Board that she had been working with Assistant Chief Heins to
reprint and sign missing minutes for as far back as 2016. She stated the
Commissioners, McMullen, Yeager, and Beoshanz remain after the end of the meeting
to sign the minutes so there is an official set for upload to the website.

OPEN FORUM

Commissioner Beoshanz discussed the amount of flooding on County Road 31 and 96.
He also stated that he felt that the County needed to review the flooding hazard at the
intersection of County Road 98 and 31 prior to the roundabout being put in.

It was agreed to add this to the agenda for next month and for Assistant Chief Heins to
invite Ms. Comingore to the meeting for discussion. ‘

CALENDAR

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners will be
Tuesday May 21, 2019 at 7:00 pm. All Commissioners stated that they would be
present. :

6 of 7




Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2nd-  Commissioner Yeager

To adjourn.
Passed: Unanimously
Meeting adjourned 9.25 pm
Presidént Clerk
7of7

IV




00" EST
00°0ST
$6°LE
€€ 88E'E
0Z°0ZT
9T TEF
00°GG¥%
ZE'LLS
76866
ZT'9PT'6T
LL'666'ET
00°000°S
L9°988'T
8% £0S‘9
1L 69L'TT
65°GZT'8
0L"OLS
08'FE9'T
€0°066'9
89°LE9'TST

-LE 9FE

-€% ZTL 8T

-00°000'L¥T

-00°000'88

-Z0'F¥E’T

-GG €

-0Z €£52°8

-19°2¥%T

-LL"STS

-0E" ¥9¢E

-99°908'9¢2

-Z5 €28 '96¢C

-GE"95F ¥

-00°528'6¥T

-g0'zIv'2e

-ZE"86L'STE

-8 9TE‘9EE

-TH " 8%E’'GLS

-00°"LIB'ET

-g£8°ZSE‘98
08 8TT‘68L
00°L9S'LZ
8 6¥1'L6

-L9°92
80°020'ST
G0'6LL'ZE
95° 198 ‘8TE
05°89%'2TE

spueRTeRHE bBuTpud

ger69z'1T
00°000°LPT

2% €98
ZL'0TS'¢E
T9°8¥%¥

£EE"TOT
9% 0LT

00°'000'88

8E" %96
89 08T SET

88 TIF'8TT

A3TATIOY 3TPRID

ET0Z aB3K TBOSTL

T . 9abea

SuUnowy
ApusIan) osed

00 €ST gy IYINEd ' GEN-DAS DEAS 3 J0¥d

00°0ST 5I00Y 3 DLIANY-DAS DHdS 3 dJ0¥d

9€" LT 85°0¢2 FOYIS0d-dXd EDIAA0
T S8 6T E0E’'2 HSNHAXHE HDI4J0
0z 02T SOMHD DAS VD LIQE¥D-dXd DSIW

ogrezee 98°80T - HSNHAXH SNOENVITIDSIW
_ 00°SS¥ SAIHSHHAIWHN
GZ'LST LO"0EL SAITddNS 9G¥ 3 ‘TYINId 'aEW
¥6° 866 INAWIAOUANI DATE-TONYNALNIVIN

$9°860'C 8% L¥0'LT INTWA INOH-AONYNALNIYW
LL 666"ET VHHIO-ADNVANSNT

00°000'S ALITIIEVIT DITHNd-TONVANSNI

92202 T% ¥89°7T HSNAdXH dIOHESNCH
60°T96'T REZPS'¥ SNOIL¥D INOWWOD -
TE CTF9 VAR AR A SHITAAQS TYNOS¥HEd ¥ DNIHLOTD
65 S2T'8 HONVEOSNI dWOD « SUHEMUOM

0" ¥L 89 96L HONTHASNI INIENAOTIWAND
89 26T ZT 2%%'T HAVO TAHN/ YD1
L8 €Z8 9T 991’9 IASYO
EZ G9V 9T SY ZLT'GET SHAXOTINE UVINDHA
00 000°L¥T -LE 9FE'LYT SHANTATY DSIW ¥EHIO
~TT E¥7 LT SAEADONd HONYYNSNI-DSIW HLO

000 Td¥D) HHAC VHOOA - TWEIYNL ¥HHIO

-00°000'88 ALD TOA-SHILID ¥ SHILNNOD ¥HIO

-09°06L ASTIHY ¥XYI do¥dd SYANMOHWOH-LS

-G8G6°¢ STYINTY AILYHEICYd AYMHDIH-LS

00" ¥¥2 -8F 9L6'Y TO0d - SONINYYE INIWLSHANI
: -19°2¥%1 MOT¥d SAXYI dodd 'TYINZWATddOS
19 8%% -LL"GTS MUND SEXVYI do¥d TYINIWATIANS
-1L6°20¢C QEENDHESNA MOTHd-SEXYL d0dd

-0Z°'9£9'92 aENNDESNA LNAY¥ND -SHEXYL dodd

00°8BLS'E -ZS T0¥'00¢€ QENNDES INHEMMND-SHYYL d0dd
00700088 -GE£° 957’26 AINDISSYNO
-00°5Z8'6¥%T AANESHY NAD-JENDISSY-Tvd dd

-80°'21¥ 22 FAYAT QEO¥DOV-TINDISSY-1VE dd

-Zg 86L'LET TdE LESSY d¥D-JENDISSY-TVE dd

-$8°9TE'9€EC ASSY TYILIAYD NI INZWISHANI LIN

-I% 8FE'SLS INZNAINOH-dAd "WO3OY

-00"LIB'ET g NYHL ¥HLO AMAWI -ddd ~WADDY

-€£8°25£'88 AMANI 3 9aTd-dEd "KWODDY

08°8IT'68L INHWNd INOH

00°L9G'LT oaTd NVHL JHILO AMAWI

BZ'6%T'L6 INANIAO¥ANI 3 ONIATING

19°'8%¥ 0T 687% Tddns DHES JAND-23¥ XYL do¥d
9L°00Z'0ST DHS MAND-DEY XYL doud

TT ZET %6 9%9'22 FAVAT QINIDOV ddd ddM-D
E0"6EE'68 £5°22S'62C TdEY LESSY d¥D add ddM-D¥
0L TLE'T®T 89 805'68¢C AMNSYHEL NI HSVD

A3TAT30Y 3T0R0 soueTeg burtuutbed

IHS Tv¥d 18I #¥Id dTEIANIVIA™M £2Co
gr0z ‘0f Trady Burtpud o1 ubnoayl 0T POTISd 104

epueTedg TBTIL
asn AINNOD OTOAZ - 0001 Aueduod

uotadrIosad

0000-95TTOS
0000-TSTTOS
0000-TTTTOS
0000-0TTTOS
0000-20TT0S
0000-00TTOS
0000-060T0S
0000-080T0S
0000-TLOTOS
0000-0L0OTOS
0000-€ES0TOS
0000-TS0TOS
0000-0%0T0S
0000-020T0S

'0000-0TOTOS

0000-06€E00S
0000-08€E00S
0000-0GEE00S
0000-0Z€E00S
0000-00T0O0S
0000-06T¥0¥
0000-LTT¥O0¥
£000-060207%
0000-02020%
0000-0%2T0¥
0000-TS90TO¥
0000-00L0OW
0000-TEZTO0¥
0000-0ZT00¥
0000-TTTIOCY
0000-TOTOO¥
0000-00TOO0YF
0000-66600¢F
£000-00200¢€
Z0o0-00S00€E
T000-00500¢€
0000-00TOO0E
0000-00%28T
0000-002Z8T
0000-00TEZ8BT
0000-00¥%1I8BT
0000-002T8T
0000-00TT8T
0000-060TTT
0000-0TOTTT
ZZTO0-000TOT
TZT0-000TOT
0000-00000T

IQN JUNODDY

£¢e9

ZG:LT BWTIL
6T/T2/50 @3ed - T16TTID

souelrg [el L

(




00°0 08°089'S6¥ 08°089'S6¥ 00°0 STBIOL ++#

92" 69L 92" 69L FTDTHHAA- LNAWNIINOE 0000-TLOEOS
26 S9L'6TT 19726 TE EL9'6TT INAWAINOT 0000-0LOEOS
z¥-esL's 80°G%S ¥E-LOT'S SETLITIINA 0000-09ZT0S
T8 2LTZ'Y £L8°092'T ¥6°TT0'€E TEAVYIL ONY NOIIVWINOdSNYYL 0000-0SZT0S
€L €0S €L E0S NHHIO-dX® IddDEdS 0000-6%ZT0S
0% LEZ6'SE €0°0TT LE"LTB'SE INEWAINDE JONIW 0000-0TCTOS
00 88E 00°89 00°0ZE HNINIYEL 0000-S02T0S
89°S¥T 89°G¥T MEHIO-DAS DHEAS ¥ JA0Md 0000-S9TTOS
soueTeg burpuz A3TATIO0Y 3TPSID AATATIOV 3T9ed soueled butuutbed uoTadTa0s9d IQN FUNODOY
1HS Tvd ISIA @¥Id CTEIANIVIE M €229 €229
§T0Z Ieax TedSTd 610z ‘0t TTady BuTpum 0T ybnoiyl QT poTisd JIcd
g JUNOouy spueTedg [BTIL . 25:LT SWTLL
z  ©obed Acusiin) osed asn AINAOD OTOA - 000T Aueduo) 6T/TE/S0 @380 - T6ZTID

( mocm_am =




98°95€'9
656V

8L 8T8
00°000°S
gs ¥¥8'¢€
62'62C
LLTTLE

£V BZ9'6FT
L ZEL'ET
00°000°S
Z1 %65
z29'ZHS'T
00°965°9

697568 'SET
69°G68 'SET

-y€'E¥C ' ESE
-00°SLT'E
-00°"SLT'€

-12°1€2'9T
-$5°980°T
-L9 ' ¥FT'ST

-GL'GLZ'T
00°0
00°0
00°'0

=GL'SLT'T
-0z ELE'T
-§95°¢

-1 L9S'E
T L9G'E

-FZ €66 'BZE
-FZ €66 '8CE
-Z¥ E0T

- -66° Y19

-6T 8BLE
-LL"GB0'LY
-.8°018°082

27eQ Ol JIB9X 35ET]

ALNNODOTOX

T abed

0Z2°8ST
00°0
00°0
00°0
£9°€9¢
6L"2C9
86 ELLC

LB EZZT 9T
99°0%6
0070

S8 29

BE 991

€V TIL

T2 Z8EZ'ST
1Z2°Z8Z'ST

7T LET
00°0
0070

-£E"€86'C
-00°000'T
-EE"EB6'T

-92°¥2s
00°0
00°0
00°Q

-92°%2s
=92 %es
00°0

8% TSE'T
-8%"T1SE'T

TE'966'F
TE 966 'F
-Zv €01
-66° %19
-9L"9

8%y €12'T
00'80S'¥%

poTiad ek 1SET]

610C IB9LK TBOSTA

ZI°9%T'6T
LL 666'CET
00°0
00°000'S
L9'988'T
8% £05'9
TL 69L'CT

08'85€ ‘69T
Z1°129'LT
65°GZT'8
0L70L8

08 %E9'T
€0°066°9

89 LES'TST
89 LES'TIST

-gp gTE’'88S
00°0

00°'0
-08°8S0'6T
-LE"SFE

-EF ETL BT

-LS"LYE'9ET

*-00°000'S¢E2

-00°000'LYT
-00°000°88

LS LYE'T
-Z0"FPE’T
-89t

-0z £sz’s
-02°€5Z'8

-98°259'vC¢
-98°259'vZE
-T9"C¥%T
-LL"STS
-0E"¥9¢E
-99°908'92
-5 EZB'96T

@3ed oL IEeSXK

¥9°860'2C LNANd IN0H - ZONYNILN IV

000 UAHLO -HONVIOSNI

00°0 QHANZIXH 3 HMIJ4-HONVENSNI

00°0 ALITIEVIT 2ITdnd-HONWANSNT

9Z'202 ESNIIXH CIOHASNOH

60°T96'T SNOTLLYD INOWWOD

TE Z%9 SAITAANS TYNOSYHd ¥ ODNIHLOTD

SAITAdNS ONY SHOIAMES

08°GSS LT a9 FHAOTAWE ONY SHEI¥VIVS TEIOL

LS 060°T SIIAANAY HFHROTAWE TeIOL

000 HONWMOSNI dWOD 1« SYEMIOM

zZ0"¥L AONVHOSNT LNIWAOTAWINO

89261 IV IAHN/ Y014

LB EZ8 IJSYO

SLIJENAdD HAXAOTdWH

£2'59%'9T SHOYM ONY AYVIYS Te3ol

€2 59% 91 SHAXAOTAWE JVINDIA

SHOYM ANV AYYIVS

SLIAENAE HEACTAWI ONV SHI¥VIVS

SHINLIAONAJXE

-GZ°€58'T SHANFAHY Te30L
000 SHEDUNOS DNIDNYNIA ¥HHIO Te3Ool

00°0 SLASSY TYILAYD d0 HTUS

SEDMN0S ONIDNUNIA ¥HEHIO

89°0EL'SPT SENNAATY SNOANYTIEOSIW Te30lL

00°000'L¥T SENNAAHY DSIW ¥HEHIO

-Z£'692'T SqEEDONd HONWVMASNI-DSIW HIO
SHANAAHY SNOENYITEDSIN

-Zh €SS LYT ANAATY TYINZWNHIAODYAINI Te30L
-00°000"L¥T ONEOY TYINAWNIIAOD ¥HHIO TB3IOL
-00°000'L¥T Tdy¥) HHAd VHOOA - IVEINL YHHLO
0070 ALD fIOA-SHILID ¥ SHILNAOD Y¥HIO

SHTONADY TYINHWNIEACD YHHIO

-2% " €55 ANNIAEY HIYIS Te30L
-g%" €88 ARITEY XYL d0dd SHANMOHWOH-LS
00°0 STYLNEY AILJEdO¥d AWMHDIH-LS

HONAATY HIVLS

SENNAATY TYINIWNIEAODYHLNT

-ZL"9LT"E ANOW 40 HSN WO¥d HONHAHI Te3I0L
-ZL"9LEZ'E TOOd -SONINIYE LNIWISHANT
aNY AENOW A0 HSN WO¥d HANAATY

1Z2°9%z'¢€ : SHXVI Te3lol

Tz 9%z’'¢e X¥I AL¥HAO¥Md Te3oL

000 HOT¥d SHXVI dodd TVINEWITIANS

00°0 MAND SAXVI dodd TYINEWATIANS

-€E"T9T IE¥NDESNA MOI¥d-SAXYL d0dd
-9%°0LT CHENDHESNA INFYIND-SEXYL d0dd
00 8LS'E aENDES INHMMND-SEXYL dOo¥d

Junowy poTIad

IHS T¥d ILSIAQ FNId JTIALINIVII ™M

X¥L ALYE4Odd
SHXV.L

SHANIAHT

AONYTIVE ONNA LEN

gT0z ‘0g TTxdy Butpum 0T ybnoaylL 0T poti@d 104

asn

0D000-0LOTOS
0000-£50T0S
0000-2S0T0S
0000-TS0T0S
0000-0%¥0T0S
0000-0E0T0S
0000-0TOTOS
SHITAdNSAEES

0000-06€E00S
0000-08€E00S
0000-0EE00G
0000-0CE00S
SLIAENIIdNE

0000-00T00S
SHDYMIAIVIVS
NEE?IIVIYS
SHINLIANIIXH

0000-00050%
DUSNYNIAYHLO

0000-06T%0¥
0000-LTTVO0¥
SHNANTAHIOSIN

Z000-06020%
0o00-02020%
AONDYAODIHLO

0000-0%2T07¥
0000-T90T0¥
AHMHLYLS
NANIAHIAODLNI

0000-00L0O¥
AINOWHSNIAHY

0000-TETOOW
0000-02T00%
0000-TTTOO¥
0000-TOTOOW
0000-00TO0Y
X¥1l AI¥EJO¥d
SHXYL
SHANIAHY
1504 /aNNALHEN

AINNOD OTOA - 0001 Auedwod

uoTadTaosag AN JUNODOY
€229 £2€9

quswelels swodul GG:LT BWTL
6T/TE/50 @38 £6Z2'1D

(

—

EmE&Ew aLIooU|




-69°T65'SET

59°059'L1Z
Z9°LEO'8F
TS 6T6 9%
TI°8TITL'T

09 %8661
60°¥¥9°€
69°850°'T
-¥L ¥7S
00°0
-9€°ZLY '8
00°L88'T
P 625
89°S¥T
00°0
SE°620'C
£6°99T
6 Ve
SET66L
00°0
5€°8CT
00" TS
PE"TE6'T
-L6°GFE

Z6 ¥8¥ 8T
89" L¥E'ST
g0 0
00°0
00’0

18 %21'¢2
85 TtC
00°0
00°0
0070
£9°8EY
00"0
00°0
000
00°0
00°66
00°0
¥6 ¥¥cC
90°¢se
00°0
00°0
00" 0
000
00°0

-LL 0T9'9LT
99 TOL'TT¥
8T°GES'0CT
9Z ' 69L
Z6'G9L'6TT

89°L06'TZT
Zh 2SL’'S
00°0

T8 2LE'Y
€L°EQS

0% LE6'SE
00" 88E
000
89°S¥T

00 €ST
00°0
00°0ST
¥6°LE
£E°88€E°'T
0Z'02T

ST TE¥

00 SS¥
ZELLS
¥6' 866

67 "G9Z €L
L 8TT'SC
T9°C6
000
T9°26°

€ETOLY'L
80°5¥%S
00°0
L8°092'T
00°0
€E0'0TT
0089
00°0
00°0
000
0070
00°0
9E"LT
7158
00°'0
ot-eete
000
SZ°LST
00°0

HONVIVE ONOL IEN Te3oL
SHYNLIANAIXE Te30L

SIASSY TYLIAYD Te30L
HTDIHAA-INHNG IN0H

INENd IN0E

SLASSY TYLIAYD

SETTIANS ANV SHDIAYES Te3oL
SEILITILO

TANA-THAVIL ¥ dNSWIL

THAVEL ONY NOILVIYOdSNWUL
YAHIO-dXHE 1ddDHEdsS

INTWAINOH YONIW

ONINIVIL

INAWAINOH - SHSYHT ANV SINIY
MEHIO-DAS DEdS 3 40¥d

YT TYINAC ‘QEW-DAS DHAS ¥ 40ud
JAS HDHEI OANI-DAS DHAS %3 40dd
HIJDY ¥ DIIANY-DAS DHAS 3 40¥d
AOYLSOd-dXE HDIAJ0

ASNEAXE HOIAJ0

SOMHD JAS QU¥D LIQHEID-dXd OSIN
ASNHEIXE SNOANYITHDISIW
SdTHSUAGWIN

SEITAdAS €Y1 ® ‘IYINId dEK
INTIWIACHANI 5QTE-EDONYNILNIYH
SEITdANS ANV SEDINAMES

0000-TLOEQS
0000-0L0EQS
LASSYILLIAYD

0000-092T0S
0000-TSCTOS
0000-052T0S
0000-6%2T0S
0000-0TETOS
0000-S0ZTOS
0000-06TTOS
0000-99TTO0S
0000-SSTTOS
0000-2STT0S
0000-TSTTOS
0000-TTTTOS
0000-0TTTOS
0000-20TTOS
0000-00TTOS
0000-060T0S
0000-080T0S
0000-TLOTOS
SHITAANSAYHS

o3ed O JAB8x 1SE] potdad Ieej 3I8eT 938 OL XesShk Jjunouy- potTIad noﬁumﬁﬁummm IgN 1UNCODY
ALNNODOTOX IHS Tvd 1SIC A¥Id QIEIANIVIA M £z29 £ZZ9
6T0Z Iesx TedsTd 6T0z ‘0f TTxdy burpug 0T ubnoaylL 0T PoTIad I04 _
quswele3s swodul gG: LT SWTIL
4 abed asn AINQOD OTOA - 000T Aueduo) 6T/TZ/S0 @3ed €6ETID
( Juswiale)S awoou|

T




West Plainfield Fire Department

" 'This report was generated on 5/21/2019 5:30:16 PM

2 & 3 data as appropriate.

Transports = # of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = # of PCR with disposition "Treated, | emergencyreporting.com
Transported by EMS". # Patient Contacts = # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now retums both NEMSIS | DocId: 1645
. Page#10of1

}
Incident Statistics
Start Date: 04/01/2018 | End Date: 04/30/2018
INCIDENT COUNT
INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 4
FIRE 5
CROTAL o e
T m e e e e RN . S S s
" APPARATUS |  #0f APPARATUS 4 of PATIENT TRANSPORTS | TOTAL # of PATIENT |
e B |  TRANSPORTS - __ CONTACTS
| E30 ] 0 0
TOTAL | 0 . 0
| | PREINCIDENT VALUE P we LOSSES
| ' $0.00 . $0.00
CO CHECKS
L TR e ~
MUTUAL AID
. Aid Type ~ Total
~~| Aid Given ) 2
AdRecelved s
 OVERLAPPING CALLS ' :
# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING
0 . NaN
LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival)
Station EMS | FIRE
WPL Station 30 0:06:32 0:10:45
AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:08:09
LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute)
Station EMS FIRE
WPL Station 30 ) 0:00:14 0:04:16
AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:01:35
AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS)
West Plainfield Fire Department 6906
Only Reviewed Incidents included. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus _’ﬂ



‘West Plainfield Fire Department
Davis, CA
This report was generated on 5/21/2019 5:31:16 PM

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 04/01/2019 | End Date: 04/30/2019

INCIDENT TYPE _ | #

INCIDENTS

Station: 30 - WPL STATION 30
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained i

131 - Passenger vehicle fire

S RS S

1

170 - Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, other

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

350 - Extrication, rescue, other

600 - Good intent call, other

631 - Authorized controlled burning

# Incidents for 30 - WPL Station 30:

(D_\_ka_n%[\;_;_;

Only REVIEWED incidents included.

=
emergencyreporting.com

Doc |d: 857
Page#1




West Plainfield Fire Department
Davis, CA

This report was generated on 5/21/2019 5:32:28 PM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 04/01/2012 | End Date: 04/30/2019

Fires
33.33%

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE
;Firés | WSS 2
'Rescue & Emergency Medicél'sérvio_e
i;_Gooﬁ Intent Call o R

TOTAL

3

4
2
9

Good Intent Call -

#INCIDENTS % of TOTAL

33.33%
44.44%
22.22%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service

100.00%

Only REVIEWED incidents included. Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553
Page#10of2




Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS of TOTAL

7118 - Trach or rubbish fire, contained 1 11.11%
{31 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 11.11%
1170 - Culiivated vegetation, crop fire, other 1 11.11%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 2 22.22%
1322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1 11.11%
1350 - Extrication, rescue, other 1 11.11%
'B0OO - Good intent call, other 1 11.11%
631 ~ Authorized controlied burning 1 11.11%

! TOTAL INCIDENTS: 9 100.00%

Only REVIEWED incidents included. Summary resulis for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. .’,‘}

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553
Page#2 of 2




“This report was generated on 512112019 5:33:53 PM

iWest Plainfield Fire Department

-
i Davis, CA

Total lncidents per Personnel for Date Range

Personnel: Beoshanz, Marc; Beoshanz, Garret; Boswell, Dean; Bravo, Geoffrey Scott; DeBonis, Nick M and 19 more | Sort By:
Personnel | Start DaLB 04/01/2019 | End Date: 04/30/2019

_ PERSONNEL COUNT PERCENTAGE

Beoshanz. Garret 7 77.78 %
Beoshanz, Marc 7 77.78 %
‘Bravo, Geoffrey Scott 5 55.56 %
DeBonis, Nick M 2 22.22 %
Fish, Patrick 6 66.67 %
Heins, William T 3 33.33 %
Kane, Nathan B 5 55.56 %
Maggentl, Peter A 2 2222 %
Rita , Cherie 3 33.33 %
Schlosser, Frank 1 1.1 %
Sheehan, Steven 1 11.11 %
‘Sinclair, Katelyn N 2 22.22 %
‘Stiles, Tom 6 66.67 %
' Sum of Individual Responses 50

Total Incidents for Date Range 9

Includes incidents where personnel responded to on or off an apparatus. Only REVIEWED incidents included. .i]
eDr::rlg:e;?irepurﬁng.oom

Page # 1 0f 1




